








Board of Directors’ Agenda 
Thursday, August 15, 2024 
3:00 PM – 5:00 PM 
Central Florida Cares Health System, Inc. 
Board Room  

 

 
 
I. Welcome/Introductions  Luis Delgado 2 minutes 

 
 
 

II. Consent Agenda Board 5 minutes 
• Approve June 20th Minutes 
• Ad-Hoc Policy Committee June 20th Minutes 
• Organizational Policies and Procedures 
• CEO Evaluation 

  
 

III. Financial Report  Amber Carroll 
• June Preliminary Financials Dan Nye 15 minutes 
• Bank Proposal and Recommendation  

 
 

IV. Schedule of Funds – Side by Side  Trinity Schwab 15 minutes 
 
  

 
V. Organizational Updates  Maria Bledsoe 15 minutes 

• GHME1 ITN 
• Pharming 

 
 

VI. Recovery Connections of Central Florida George Margoles  15 minutes  
 
 
 

VII. Advisory Planning Council Whitney Hughson 5 minutes 
 
 
 

VIII. Other/Public Input Group  3 minutes/person 
 
 
 

IX. Adjourn - Next Board of Directors’ Meeting  Group  1 minute 
• Thursday, October 17, 2024, 3:00-5:00 pm 



 

Page 1 of 4 

Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes 
Thursday, June 20, 2024 
Central Florida Cares Health System, Inc.  
Board Room 

 

 
ATTENDANCE 
 
Central Florida Cares Health System Board of Directors 
Luis Delgado, President, Advocate 
Ian Golden, Vice President, Brevard County Housing & Human Services 
R. Wayne Holmes, Past President, Advocate 
Debbie Owens, Secretary, Seminole Prevention Coalition 
Amber Carroll, Treasurer, Brevard Homeless Coalition 
Ashley Carraro, Family Partnerships of Central Florida 
Sherri Gonzales, Children’s Home Society 
Alex Greenberg, Orange County Sheriff’s Office 
Garrett Griffin, Park Place Behavioral Health Care 
Babette Hankey, Aspire Health Partners  
Kristen Hughes, Lassiter-Ware Insurance 
Steve Lord, Circles of Care 
Freddy Morello, NAMI of Greater Orlando 
Justin Saenz, PNC Bank 
Ana Scuteri, Seminole County Health Dept. 
 
Central Florida Cares Health System, Inc. Staff 
Maria Bledsoe, Chief Executive Officer 
Trinity Schwab, Chief Operating Officer 
Daniel Nye, Chief Financial Officer 
Nikaury Munoz, Chief Integration Officer 
Karla Pease, Executive Assistant 
 
Guests 
Amy Hammett, Department of Children and Families, Contract Manager 
Cheryl Bello, STEPS 
 
 
Meeting Called to Order 
Central Florida Cares Health System, Inc. (CFCHS) Board of Directors’ meeting was held on 
Thursday, June 20, 2024, at 3:00 p.m. at 707 Mendham Blvd., Suite 201, Orlando, FL 32825.  
The President called the meeting to order at 3:01 p.m.   
 



 

Page 2 of 4 

Consent Agenda 
Debbie Owens made a motion to approve the consent agenda as presented, Freddy Morello 
seconded; motion passed. 
 
Conflict of Interest Disclosures 
The following agencies have contract renewals/extensions as of June 2024 and board members 
who have conflicts of interest are identified in parenthesis. 
 

• 211 Brevard (Ashley Carraro) 
• Recovery Connections of Central Florida (Babette Hankey) 

 
By Provider Contract, the President asked for a motion to accept the Conflict of Interest for the 
Board of Directors to include “is there any public comment, any discussion, hearing none, all 
those in favor of accepting the conflict state by saying aye, all opposed indicate by saying nay, is 
anyone abstaining, hearing none, the conflict of interests are hereby accepted by two-thirds of 
Board of Directors present and in fact, is 100% of the Board of Directors present.”  The table 
below reflects contracts and motions. 
 

Provider Name 1st 2nd 
211 Brevard Wayne Holmes Justin Saenz 
Recovery Connections of Central Florida Wayne Holmes Freddy Morello 

 
Financial Report  
The CFO reported on the unaudited April 2024 financials.  The balance sheet through April 30, 
2024, shows the Cash in Bank at $6,333,882 and Accounts Receivable were at $23,008,265.  In 
March, provider reconciliations occurred and the equivalency of two-months’ worth of provider 
services were completed.  As providers are paid, cash decreased.  Bank interest rates are 
increasing so Interest to DCF Current Year will be increasing as well. 
 
On the Income statement, budget columns were added to reflect year to date for 10 months.  
Legal fees incurred were from the pharming and phishing incident.  Outreach and Awareness 
campaign with Balley Sports came due for $51K.  Office equipment is not utilized year to date, 
but in May was an expenditure for six new Surfaces.   
 
It was suggested by members that when we have computers to donate, rather than give to the 
company who wipes the computers clean and then they donate them somewhere that it would be 
nice to give to agencies in our catchment area. 
 
OCAs – ME Admin expenses were shown YTD through the month ending April 30, 2024. The 
ME utilization was 61.5% with a target of 82.6%.  The Mental Health utilization was 80.6% with 
a target was 82.6%.  Substance Use utilization was 70.2% with a target of 78.6%.   
 
Pages 4-6 show utilization by OCA, by provider.  Page 7 is a summary of the OCAs with low 
utilization and explanations were provided.  Pages 8 and 9 show no new data.  
 



 

Page 3 of 4 

Pharming incident - The CFO presented in real time the funds recovered to date.  CFCHS 
received an email from the Secret Service indicating $474K will be released to us in August or 
September.  Traveler’s Cyber insurance paid $250K.  American Family Insurance is general 
liability and underwriters are processing, and that payment of $1M should be received at the end 
of June or July.  Funds used in Admin carry forward of $1.7M leaves an adjusted balance not at 
risk of $284K. 
 
Justin Saenz made a motion to approve the April financials as presented, Steve Lord seconded, 
motion passed. 
 
Provider Contracts 
The COO stated the contracts were reviewed by the Ad-Hoc Contract Committee.  She discussed 
the Department are the ones who procure and award PPG contracts.  CFCHS will be notified on 
June 28th which providers received the award.  Then providers will be notified by email that 
CFCHS will contract with them July 1st . 
 
The CEO explained that Lotus Behavioral had previously been placed on a corrective action plan 
and the Committee initially approved all contracts except for Lotus Behavioral.  Since then, 
Lotus has made great progress and is now in compliance.  At the last Committee meeting, 
members agreed to approve the Lotus Behavioral contract. 
 
Wayne Holmes made the motion to approve the pending contracts as presented by the Ad-Hoc 
Contract Committee; Justin Saenz seconded; there was no discussion, no public comment. Roll 
call followed: 
 
The list of board members who disclosed their conflicts are: 

Name Conflict with Agency, Abstained No Conflict, 
Vote in Favor of 

all Contracts 

Vote for all 
Contracts 
Except for 

Conflict 
Declared 

Wayne Holmes  X  

Amber Carroll  X  

Luis Delgado  X  

Sherri Gonzales Children’s Home Society, Heart of 
Florida United Way 

 X 

Alex Greenberg  X  

Babette Hankey Aspire Health Partners, Recovery 
Connections 

 X 

Wayne Holmes  X  

Kristen Hughes Aspire Health Partners  X 

Freddy Morello Aspire Health Partners  X 



 

Page 4 of 4 

Debbie Owens Brevard Prevention Coalition  X 

Ian Golden  X  

Ashley Carraro Partnerships of Central Florida, 
Children’s Home Society, Eckerd 

Connects, 211 Brevard 

 X 

Steve Lord  X  

Justin Saenz  X  

Ana Scuteri  X  

 
The President indicated all contracts have now been accepted by board members eligible to vote. 
 
Organizational Updates 
CFCHS received Notification from DCF to negotiate the ITN on June 27 in Tallahassee.   
 
Ian Golden made a motion that if CFCHS is awarded all 12 counties to suspend the Strategic 
Plan to allow staff to focus on transition, contracting, and all required to get everything up and 
running; Debbie Owens seconded, motion passed. 
 
Planning Council – Has not been appointed yet. 
 
Other/Public Input – Luis Delgado, Babette Hankey, and Kristen Hughes were at a restaurant 
for a fundraiser, but no CFCHS business was discussed.  Babette Hankey and Debbie Owens 
were at a Seminole County School System youth meeting, but CFCHS business was discussed. 

 
Next Board Meeting 
The next Board of Directors’ Meeting will be Thursday, August 15, 2024, at 3 pm. 
 
Kristen Hughes made a motion to adjourn, Ashley Carraro seconded; motion passed.   
 
The meeting adjourned at 3:46 p.m. 

 
 
 

_________________________ _______________________ 
Luis Delgado Karla K. Pease 
President Recording Secretary 



CENTRAL FLORIDA CARES 
HEALTH SYSTEM 

Financial Report
June 2024 Preliminary Financials

1



Central Florida Cares Health System, Inc
Statement of Financial Position

For the prior three months ended 06/30/2024 PRELIMINARY (Unaudited)

2



Central Florida Cares Health System, Inc
 Statement of Revenues and Expenses

For the prior three months and YTD 06/30/2024 PRELIMINARY  (Unaudited)

3



Central Florida Cares Health System, Inc
OCA Expenditure Utilization Summary – Page 1 of 4

YTD for the month ended June 30, 2024 PRELIMINARY

4



Central Florida Cares Health System, Inc
OCA Expenditure Utilization Summary – Page 2 of 4

YTD for the month ended June 30, 2024 PRELIMINARY

5



Central Florida Cares Health System, Inc
OCA Expenditure Utilization Summary – Page 3 of 4

YTD for the month ended June 30, 2024 PRELIMINARY

6



Central Florida Cares Health System, Inc
OCA Expenditure Utilization Summary – Page 4 of 4

YTD for the month ended June 30, 2024 PRELIMINARY

7



Central Florida Cares Health System, Inc
History of Funding Amendments

8



Central Florida Cares Health System, Inc
History of ME Funding 

9

3.56% 3.48% 3.12%3.55%3.66%


	Signed Minutes August 2024
	Website Combined August
	BOD August 2024 Agenda
	BOD Draft Minutes June 20, 2024
	June_P 2024 financials
	Central Florida Cares Health System 
	Central Florida Cares Health System, Inc�Statement of Financial Position�For the prior three months ended 06/30/2024 PRELIMINARY (Unaudited)
	Central Florida Cares Health System, Inc� Statement of Revenues and Expenses�For the prior three months and YTD 06/30/2024 PRELIMINARY  (Unaudited)
	Central Florida Cares Health System, Inc�OCA Expenditure Utilization Summary – Page 1 of 4�YTD for the month ended June 30, 2024 PRELIMINARY
	Central Florida Cares Health System, Inc�OCA Expenditure Utilization Summary – Page 2 of 4�YTD for the month ended June 30, 2024 PRELIMINARY
	Central Florida Cares Health System, Inc�OCA Expenditure Utilization Summary – Page 3 of 4�YTD for the month ended June 30, 2024 PRELIMINARY
	Central Florida Cares Health System, Inc�OCA Expenditure Utilization Summary – Page 4 of 4�YTD for the month ended June 30, 2024 PRELIMINARY
	Central Florida Cares Health System, Inc�History of Funding Amendments
	Central Florida Cares Health System, Inc�History of ME Funding 



